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February Ii, 1966 

Mr. Sam Blumenfeld 
The John Pirch Socie ty 
Belmont 78, Massachusetts 

Dear Sam: 

Per our conversation, we are indeed pleased 
to learn of your will ingne s s to do some 
tape recordings for "The John Birch Society 
RepoFt. '1 

Could you have two tapes to us by Friday, 
February 18, 1966. It would be very timely, 
I think, to have the fi rs t tape cover the 
subject of the Jel-lish Society of Americanists, 
bringing in the current fact-finding report 
of the Anti-Defamation League, and the second 
tape on the Dominican RepUblic. 

Tapes are to be 12 and 1/2 m inutes in length: 
they are recorded at 7 1/2 IPS Cinches per \ second). It is wise to have the tapes re­
corded at a studio, so that they are hiCh 
q ua l ity. 

\¬e shall look forv]ard to your reply. 

Kind regards, 

Rousselot 
- Public Relations 
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